
Brandon Gaynor 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brandon Gaynor 
Thursday, March 10, 2011 11:22 AM 
Chuck Reagan (CReagan@limerockresources.com) 
Possible OA 

Chuck, 

All of my contact information is listed below. I deal with Townships 17-18 and Ranges 27 - 29. 

We would like to operate a well on the following lands: 

T17S, R28E 
Section 30: Lot 2 
From 650'to 5,000' 

Brandon K. Gaynor 
Landman 
COG OPERATING LLC 
550 W. Texas Avenue, Suite 100 
Midland, Texas 79701 
direct: 432.221.0308 
fax: 432.686.3000 
cell: 432.266.8382 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email 
from your system. Thank you. 

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
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rr\n DPFR ATING. LLC 
Hearing Date: May 12.2011 



Brandon Gaynor 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Brandon Gaynor 
Monday, March 21, 2011 11:57 AM 
Chuck Reagan (CReagan@limerockresources.com) 
Maple State Well Proposal 
387-175.pdf; 421-625.pdf; 421-763.pdf; 486-165.pdf; 500-543.pdf; 524-134.pdf; 647^43.pdf; 
662-828.pdf; 662-1213.pdf; 737-940.pdf 

Chuck, 

Here is a breakdown of how Limerock acquired their interest in Lot 2 ofSection 30, T17S, R28E. 

2 - Vol. 387, Page 175,03/15/2000: Term A/S, Nearburg Exploration Assigns to SDX Properties ARTI Wl Surface to 5,000' for a 
term of 3 years,( reserving 2% ORRI) 

2 - Vol. 421, Page 645, 01/01/2001: A/S B/S, SDX Properties assign to Steve Sell (18%); St. Cyr. Expl. (25%); John D. Pool 
(18%); Alpine Res. (12.50%); SOG Inv. (6.25%); Etkind Oil (6.25%); Williams S. Montgomery (5%); Fred C. Corey (2.5%); 
Charles Morgan(2.5%);William Scott Ramsey (2%); Eram Ali(2%) Lot 2, Surface to 5,000. 

2 - Vol. 421, Page 763,06/26/2001: A/S B/S, St. Cyr Exp. Co; SOG Inv; Etkind Oil; Alpine Res. assign to States Inc (77%); Steve 
Sell(10%); John D. Pool(10%); Fred C. Corey(l%); Charles Morgan(l%); Eram Ali(l%) Lot 2, Surface to 5,000. 

2 - Vol. 486, Page 165,12/04/2002: A/S B/S, Lisa Carole Sell assign Steve Sell, Lot 2 Surface to 5,000. 
2 - Vol. 500, Page 543, 01/15/2003: Amend. Term A/S, Nearburg to SDX, ref: 387/175, increase term to 4 years. 
2 - Vol. 524, Page 134, 09/18/2003: A/S B/S, States, Ltd assigns Steve Sell(45.5130%); John D. Pool(45.5130%); Charles M. 

Morgan(3.2050%); Fred C. Corey(3.2050%); Eram Ali(3.2050%),Lot 2, Surface to 5,000. 
2 - Vol. 647, Page 443,04/01/06: A/S B/S, Steve Sell; JSTM Prop.; Fred Corey; Charles Morgan; William S. Montgomery, Jr.; 

Eram AN; Ramsey Petroleum; SDX natural Gas assigns to Limerock Res. "A" Lot 2,(Surface to 5,000) 
2 - Vol. 662, Page 828,09/01/06: A/S B/S, Steve John D. Pool assigns JSTM Prop Ltd (51%) and Limerock "A"(49%) (Surface to 

5,000) 
2 - Vol. 662, Page 1213, 09/01/06: A/S B/S, Wm. Scott Ramsey etux assigns Ramsey Petroleum (51%) and Limerock "A"(49%) 

(Surface to 5,000) 
2 - Vol. 737, Page 940, 02/01/08: A/S B/S, Steve Sell; JSTM Prop.; Fred Corey; Charles Morgan; William S. Montgomery, Jr.; 

Eram Ali; Ramsey Petroleum; SDX natural Gas assigns Limerock "A" (Surface to 5,000) 

I have attached copies ofthe documents. Please let me know if you need anything else. 

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

Chuck Reagan [CReagan@limerockresources.com] 
Monday, March 21, 2011 2:18 PM 
Brandon Gaynor 
RE: Maple State Well Proposal 

Brandon, Got it, thanks! 

From: Brandon Gaynor fmailto:bqaynor(p)conchoresources.com'| 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:57 AM 
To: Chuck Reagan 
Subject: Maple State Well Proposal 

Here is a breakdown of how Limerock acquired their interest in Lot 2 of Section 30, T17S, R28E. 

2 - Vol. 387, Page 175,03/15/2000: Term A/S, Nearburg Exploration Assigns to SDX Properties ARTI Wl Surface to 5,000' for a 
term of 3 years,{ reserving 2% ORRI) 

2 - Vol. 421, Page 645, 01/01/2001: A/S B/S, SDX Properties assign to Steve Sell (18%); St. Cyr. Expl. (25%); John D. Pool 
(18%); Alpine Res. (12.50%); SOG Inv. (6.25%); Etkind Oil (6.25%); Williams S. Montgomery (5%); Fred C. Corey (2.5%); 
Charles Morgan(2.5%);William Scott Ramsey (2%); Eram Aii(2%) Lot 2, Surface to 5,000. 

2 - Vol. 421, Page 763,06/26/2001: A/S B/S, St. Cyr Exp. Co; SOG Inv; Etkind Oil; Alpine Res. assign to States Inc (77%); Steve 
Sell(10%); John D. Pool(10%); Fred C. Corey(l%); Charles Morgan(l%); Eram Ali(l%) Lot 2, Surface to 5,000. 

2 - Vol. 486, Page 165,12/04/2002: A/S B/S, Lisa Carole Sell assign Steve Sell, Lot 2 Surface to 5,000. 
2 - Vol. 500, Page 543,01/15/2003: Amend. Term A/S, Nearburg to SDX, ref: 387/175, increase term to 4 years. 
2 - Vol. 524, Page 134,09/18/2003: A/S B/S, States, Ltd assigns Steve Sell(45.5130%); John D. Pool(45.5130%); Charles M. 

Morgan(3.2050%); Fred C. Corey(3.2050%); Eram Ali(3.2050%),Lot 2, Surface to 5,000. 
2 - Vol. 647, Page 443,04/01/06: A/S B/S, Steve Sell; JSTM Prop.; Fred Corey; Charles Morgan; William S. Montgomery, Jr.; 

Eram Ali; Ramsey Petroleum; SDX natural Gas assigns to Limerock Res. "A" Lot 2,(Surface to 5,000) 
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
2 - Vol. 737, Page 940,02/01/08: A/S B/S, Steve Sell; JSTM Prop.; Fred Corey; Charles Morgan; William S. Montgomery, Jr.; 

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

l 



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
Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:53 PM 
Chuck Reagan (CReagan@limerockresources.com) 
Maple State 

Chuck, 

Is there any way that we can get a deal done with COG as operator for the Maple State wells in Lot 2 of Section 30, T17S, 
R28E? 

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
intended recipient or an authorized representative ofthe intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
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

From: Chuck Reagan [CReagan@limerockresources.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:28 PM 
To: Brandon Gaynor 
Subject: RE: Maple State 

We're working on it, should have an answer for you next week. 

From: Brandon Gaynor [mailto:bqavnor(S)conchoresources.coml 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:53 PM 
To: Chuck Reagan 
Subject: Maple State 

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
Friday, April 29, 2011 1:46 PM 
'Chuck Reagan' 
RE: Maple State 

That's great. I'm looking forward to hearing from you. 

Brandon 

From: Chuck Reagan rmailto:CReagan@limerockresources.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:28 PM 
To: Brandon Gaynor 
Subject: RE: Maple State 

We're working on it, should have an answer for you next week. 

From: Brandon Gaynor rmailto:bqaynor(a)conchoresources.com] 
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

^tConcHO 
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Brandon Gaynor 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brandon Gaynor 
Monday, May 02, 2011 9:18 AM 
'Chuck Reagan' 
RE: Maple State 

Chuck, 

This location is set for a force pooling hearing on May 12* . We would love to be able to get a deal done before then. 

Please let me know where we stand. 

Thanks, 

Brandon 

From: Chuck Reagan rmailto:CReaqan@limerockresources.com1 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:28 PM 
To: Brandon Gaynor 
Subject: RE: Maple State 

We're working on it, should have an answer for you next week. 

From: Brandon Gaynor fmailto:bqaynor@)conchoresources.coml 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:53 PM 
To: Chuck Reagan 
Subject: Maple State 

Is there any way that we can get a deal done with COG as operator for the Maple State wells in Lot 2 ofSection 30, T17S, 
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

i 



u 

Brandon Gaynor 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chuck Reagan [CReagan@limerockresources.com] 
Monday, May 02, 2011 9:37 AM 
Brandon Gaynor 
RE: Maple State 

I'll check 

From: Brandon Gaynor [mailto:bqaynor@conchoresources.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 9:18 AM 
To: Chuck Reagan 
Subject: RE: Maple State 

This location is set for a force pooling hearing on May 12 . We would love to be able to get a deal done before then. 

Please let me know where we stand. 

Thanks, 

Brandon 

From: Chuck Reagan [mailto:CReaqan@limerockresources.com1 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:28 PM 
To: Brandon Gaynor 
Subject: RE: Maple State 

We're working on it, should have an answer for you next week. 

From: Brandon Gaynor [mailto:bqavnor@conchoresources.com1 
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
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